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THE WHITE HOUSE • 
WASHINGTON 

November 25, 1974 

RECOMMENDED TELEPHONE CALL 

TO: 

DATE: 

RECOMMENDED BY: 

PURPOSE: 

BACKGROUND: 

• 

Representative Marvin L. Esch 

November 25, 1974 

L. William Seidman and Max L. 
Friedersdorf 

To discuss the National Employment 
Assistance Act. 

The House Select Labor Subcommittee 
has scheduled a markup session on 
Tuesday, November 26 for the con­
sideration of all public service 
job proposals before it, the 
Daniels bill, the Esch and the 
Administration1 s NEAA. 

The possibility of a $4 to $6 billion 
dollar bill has been suggested. The 
situation suggests that we should push 
for our own bill 'with spending in the 
area of $1-$2 billion . 
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THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

November 27, 1974 

ADMINISTRATIVELY CONFID El~TIA L 

MEMORANDUM FOR: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

L. ·WILLIAM SEIDMAN 
MAX L. FRIEDERSDORF 

JERRY H.~ 
Recommended Telephone Call to 
Representative Marvin L. Esch 

Your recommended telephone call to Representative Marvin L. 
Esch has been returned in the President's outbox with the following 
notation: 

--I didn't call. Regrets. 

Please follow-up with the appropriate action. 

Thank you. 

cc: Don Rumsfeld 
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